



Building A Better Community

Bel Air-Beverly Crest Neighborhood Council Outreach Committee Meeting (Virtual) Monday January 10, 2022 12 P.M. – 1:00 P.M.

DRAFT MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

Name	Р	A	Name	Р	Α
Robin Greenberg, Chair	Х		Nickie Miner, Secretary	Х	
Robert Schlesinger	Х		Andre Stojka	Х	
Mindy Mann	Х		Heather Roy		Χ
Maureen Smith	Χ		Travis Longcore, Ex Officio		Χ

Call to Order, Flag Salute & Roll Call: Chair called meeting to order at 12:04 <u>P.M.</u> [*Member Schlesinger joined the meeting at 12:44 pm.*]

- 1. Approval of Agenda Motion: Approve January 10, 2022 Agenda: <u>Moved</u> by Stojka & Smith & <u>approved</u>
- Approval of the Minutes Motion: Approve December 17, 2021 Minutes (Attachment A) <u>Moved</u> by Stojka & Mann; <u>approved</u>
- 3. General Public Comment: None
- 4. Chair Report: Great work on the newsletters.

Old & New Business

- 5. Discussion & Possible Motion re: possible websites for a competitive bid vs. Webcorner: Chair Greenberg is awaiting Mailroom for a quote.
- 6. Discussion & Possible Motion re: League of Women Voters Town Hall with candidates for Council District 5. Chair Greenberg related that yesterday Marcia Selz had a forum with two CD5 candidates, Sam Yebri & Katy Young Yaroslavsky. We can have the League of WV at approximately \$150 or we could do it ourselves if we choose. She noted that Member Miner had provided questions for yesterday's forum. Committee discussed whether to hear from all candidates and whether to have questions related to only hillside issues.

Motion above with date TBD moved by Mann & Stojka; motion carried.

7. **Discussion re: Upcoming Newsletter:** Member Stojka shared ideas for the newsletter including but not limited to Beverly Glen gating which will be heard at PLUC tomorrow, a story on composting, and a story on the hotel. Member Mann related that there is a PLUM hearing February 1st on the hotel and she has an article for this.

Other stories would be on CD5 candidates and the electoral process & time frame, an article on Covid testing sites including a new one on Sepulveda, and a history piece called "The Undertaker at the Murder Capital of the US." Member Stojka will collect stories, put them on Mailchimp and we will meet on Monday 12:00 pm to go over it together.

[Member Schlesinger joined the meeting at 12:44 pm.]

Member Schlesinger mentioned the improvement project on a water tank on San Ysidro & Benedict and wondered if the DWP could give us an update on this.

8. Good of the Order

Chair Greenberg thanked Member Stojka for all of his work on the newsletters.

She reported that City Council approved the street banner motion to allow our NC to continue hanging the banners. https://cityclerk.lacity.org/lacityclerkconnect/index.cfm?fa=ccfi.viewrecord&cfnumber=21-1455

The Committee discussed putting photos of wildlife in the area on our website.

They asked whether all the councilmembers and their reps are on our database, and it was suggested we include the CMs' updates in our newsletters, to be discussed next time.

It was noted that we should be able to post the most current newsletters on our newsfeed in addition to having them on the right side of the page of the home page.

9. Adjournment: 1:06 P.M.

Next meeting for work on newsletter: 01/17/2022 @ 12:00 P.M.

Next regular monthly Outreach meeting: 02/14/2022 @ 12:00 P.M.

www.babcnc.org (310) 479-6247 <u>info@babcnc.org</u>